

Blamey House

c. 1949 – c. 1977

Details

Blamey House, in Beaumaris, was operated as a children's home by Melbourne Legacy from 1949. It housed 22 primary school age children of ex-servicemen. In 1956, Blamey House was relocated to Kew. The site of Blamey House, Kew, was formerly a Legacy Home called Holmbush. Blamey House, Kew closed in around 1977.

Blamey House was a children's home operated by Melbourne Legacy in a number of locations, as part of Legacy's commitment to provide for the children of ex-servicemen.

In 1947, the Blamey House Trustees bought a property in Beaumaris to be a toddlers' home, which was renamed Blamey House.

Until 1949, it was used as a home for ex-servicemen.

In November 1949, Blamey House at 124 Balcombe Road, Beaumaris was handed over to Legacy to be a children's home for 22 'Legacy wards'. Blamey House accommodated primary school age children.

Jenkinson states that Blamey House was for children aged five to nine years (in contradiction with Legacy's description of Blamey House as a toddlers' home in its submission to the Inquiry into Children in Institutional Care). In the early 1950s, the Children's Welfare Department described Blamey House as catering for boys and girls aged 4 to 12.

Jenkinson also writes that by the mid 1970s, Blamey House was for boys aged fourteen and over.

In August 1956, Blamey House was declared as an approved children's home under the Children's Welfare Act 1954.

The Beaumaris property was sold in 1956 and the name and its residents were transferred to the property, Holmbush, in Kew. Blamey House in Kew began to receive older children from 1960.

According to Jenkinson, Blamey House had closed by 1977. Around this time, the hostel previously known as Harelands was renamed Blamey House.

This second incarnation of Blamey House closed in around 1980.

Gallery



Legacy Children at Blamey House [Black Rock]

Description: This is a copy of an image published in *The West Australian* on Friday 9 December 1949. The image shows a boy ringing a bell, with children in the background, at Blamey House. Caption reads, 'Blarney House, which was a wartime hostel for servicemen in Melbourne, has been acquired by the Legacy Club for children of deceased servicemen. It is set in spacious grounds and at present has 13 boys and girls staying there. A nine-year-old boy ringing a ship's bell which calls the children from play to their meals.'



Holmbush Legacy Hostel, 1267 Burke Rd, Kew, Melbourne

Description: This is a copy of an image that appeared in a publication by Alison Cathleen Ball. It is captioned "Holmbush" Legacy Hostel, 1267 Burke Rd, KEW, Melbourne. Later called 'Blamey House'. Alison lived here 1950 & 51. There were 10 girls and 20 boys from age 10 to 20 at that time. House demolished now".

More info

Chronology

- Holmbush (1942 1956)
 - Blamey House (c. 1949 c. 1977)

Related Entries

Run by

Melbourne Legacy (1923 - current)

Related Organisations

Blamey House, Kew (1977 - 1980)
 In 1977, another hostel called Blamey House opened, in what was formerly known as Harelands.

Resources

- <u>Legacy hostels and homes</u>, Finding Records, No date. Relevance: See the 'List of records held by the
 department' section for information about records relating to Blamey House
- Ball, Alison Cathleen, Document, memoir Wisdom Days, 2017

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

- Melbourne Legacy Records (1942? 1982?)
- Voluntary Children's Homes Files (1921 1989)
- Correspondence files, single number series with 'B' [Child Endowment] prefix (1904 1974)

can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/blamey-house/					